(" Cityy of Sotn T CITY CLERK'S OFFICE )
Agendait ooty ME,_ il
SERVED aY -

RECEIVED BY <

ARCHAEOLOGICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE HEARING
THURSDAY, June 2, 2016 at 4:30 PM
CITY COUNCILORS CONFERENCE ROOM
CITY HALL - 200 LINCOLN AVENUE, SANTA FE, NM

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: April 21, 2016
MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR
ACTION ITEMS

AERORpE

1. Case #AR-22-15. City of Santa Fe Playgrounds. River and Trails and Suburban Archaeological
Review Districts. Ron Winters, agent for City of Santa Fe, owner, requests approval for a Monitoring
Report for the City of Santa Fe Parks Playground Shade Structures Project.

DISCUSSION ITEMS
MATTERS FROM THE COMMITTEE
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS

g

1. Reminder to submit a letter of interest to renew term.

J. ADJOURNMENT

Persons with disabilities in need of accommeodations, contact the City Clerk’s office at 955-6520 five (5) working days
prior to date.

SS002.PM8 - 1195




SUMMARY INDEX
ARCHAEOLOGICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE HEARING
Thursday, June 2, 2016

ITEM ACTION
CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL Quorum
APPROVAL OF AGENDA Approved
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: APRIL 21, 2016 Approved
MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR None

ACTION ITEMS

CASE #AR-22-15. CITY OF SANTA FE PLAYGROUNDS.
RIVER AND TRAILS SUBURBAN ARCHAEOLOGICAL
REVIEW DISTRICTS. RON WINTERS, AGENT FOR

CITY OF SANTA FE, OWNER, REQUESTS APPROVAL
FOR A MONITORING REPORT FOR THE CITY OF
SANTA FE PARKS PLAYGROUND SHADE STRUCTURES

PROJECT Approved
DISCUSSION ITEMS Information/discussion
MATTERS FROM THE COMMITTEE None

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS
Reminder to submit a letter of interest to renew term Information/discussion

ADJOURNMENT

24
4-5




MINUTES OF THE
CITY OF SANTA FE
ARCHAEOLOGICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE HEARING
City Councilors Conference Room
June 2, 2016

A.  CALLTO ORDER

The Archaeological Review Committee Hearing was called to order by David Eck, Chair, at
approximately 4:30 p.m., on June 2, 2016, in the City Councilor's Conference Room, City Hall,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

B. ROLL CALL

Members Present
David Eck, Chair
James Edward Ivey
Gary Funkhouser

Members Excused

Tess Monahan, Vice-Chair

Derek Pierce

Others Present

Nicole Ramirez-Thomas, Historic Preservation Division

Melessia Helberg, Stenographer
NOTE: All items in the Committee packet for all agenda items are incorporated herewith to
these minutes by reference, and the original Committee packet is on file in, and may be
obtained from, the City of Santa Fe Historic Preservation Division.
C.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA
MOTION: Jake Ivey moved, seconded by Gary Funkhouser, to approve the Agenda as presented.

VOTE: The motion was approved unanimously on a voice vote.




D.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES: APRIL 21, 2016
MOTION: Jake Ivey moved, seconded by Gary Funkhouser, to approve the minutes as presented.

VOTE: The motion was approved unanimously on a voice vote.

E. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

There were no matters from the floor.

F. ACTION ITEMS
1) CASE #AR-22-15. CITY OF SANTA FE PLAYGROUNDS. RIVER AND TRAILS
SUBURBAN ARCHAEOLOGICAL REVIEW DISTRICTS. RON WINTERS,
AGENT FOR CITY OF SANTA FE, OWNER, REQUESTS APPROVAL FOR A
MONITORING REPORT FOR THE CITY OF SANTA FE PARKS PLAYGROUND
SHADE STRUCTURES PROJECT.
BACKGROUND & SUMMARY

The project is a submittal of a final monitoring report of the archaeological monitoring of ground
disturbance.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of the monitoring report as submitted as it meets the intent of 14-
3.13(B)(2)(c) and 14-3.13(B)(3)(c), and 14-3.13(C)(5)(d)(D)(iii).

Chair Eck thanked Ms. Ramirez-Thomas for the staff report, and asked if she has further
comment.

Ms. Ramirez-Thomas said no.

Chair Eck asked Mr. Winters if he has further commentary.

ARCHAEOLOGICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE MINUTES:  June 2, 2016 Page 2



Mr. Winters said he would first like to thank the Committee for selecting him to receive the
Heritage Presentation Award, and said Mr. Rasch represented the City quite well, and spoke quite
eloquently.

Mr. Winters said, with regard to the project, he wasn't surprised about the lack of cultural
resources on this project, given how must disturbance these parks must have seen during
construction, including grading, infiling, sprinkler systems and such. He said the project was very

worthwhile given the results he has seen in the park, commenting the shade structures are very
nice.

Mr. Winters provided a color photo of one of the photos in the packet, of the gentleman
running the auger. Mr. Winters said he was able to move all of the dirt from the auger onto a tarp
using a special technique. He said as a result, he saw every auger full of dirt. He said it was quite
an effective procedure, commenting he has never seen that done before.

Chair Eck said then he would have seen any artifacts immediately if there had been such.

Mr. Winters said yes, noting there was one piece of modern glass. He said he felt like
nothing was missed based on the procedure that he was using.

Chair Eck said given the volume of soil that was a workable procedure for him to do.

Mr. Winters commented that as you can see, he was quite effective at keeping the dirt in
the auger.

Chair Eck said it sound like he understood Mr. Winters needs and modified accordingly.
Mr. Winters said that is correct. He urged the Committee members to go by the parks and

look at the new shade structures, commenting they are very “cool.”

Gary Funkhouser

Mr. Funkhouser said it is a good report, and he has no further comment,

Jake lvey

Mr. Ivey said he is amazed he found only one piece of glass.

ARCHAEOLOGICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE MINUTES:  June 2, 2016 Page 3



Mr. Winters said this is in the childrens’ playground part of the Park.

Mr. Ivey said he has no further remarks.

Chair Eck

Chair Eck said he has nothing to add.

MOTION: Jake lvey moved, seconded by Gary Funkhouser, with respect to Case #AR-22-15, to
approve the Monitaring Report for the City of Santa Fe Parks Playground Shade Structures Project,
requested by Ron Winters, Agent for the City of Santa Fe, owner, finding it meets the intent of 14-
3.13(B)(2)(c), 14-3.13(B)(3)(¢), and 14-3.13(C)(5)(d)(D)(iii), and to forward a copy of the report and
notice of this approval to the New Mexico Historic Preservation Division, as per NMAC 4.10.7

VOTE: The motion was approved unanimously on a voice vote.

G.  DISCUSSION ITEMS

Ms. Ramirez-Thomas said a press release will be issued by the City regarding filling the
vacancy on the ARC, asking individuals who are interested to submit their letter of interest and
resume to the Mayor. She said she has one person to express interest, but she is unsure she is on
the City or the SHPO list.

Mr. Funkhouser said there would be a bigger pool of people if they would consider people
living in the County.

Ms. Ramirez-Thomas said the Ordinance provides that people serving on this Committee
must live within the City fimits.

Ms. Ramirez-Thomas said she needs to work out the issues with the Chair's email,
commenting it could be his email provider won't accept City emails.

Chair Eck said MSN moved to Hotmail status, and that could be the reason he can't receive
emails from the City. He asked if there have been issues with Gmail, commenting he has a Gmail
account as well.

Ms. Ramirez-Thomas said no.

ARCHAEOLOGICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE MINUTES:  June 2, 2016 Page 4



Chair Eck said he will check for incoming City emails and if he hasn't received anything, he
will email her from Gmail to send further items to that email address.

Chair Eck asked the status of the draft Ordinance.

Ms. Ramirez-Thomas said it is moving forward, but Mr. Shandler has been very busy. She
said the next meeting of ARC will be exclusively for discussion of the draft Ordinance. She said
they should have a good final draft at that time for discussion. She will send it out to the ARC
Committee members prior to the meeting, so you can read and review it prior to the meeting.

H.  MATTERS FROM THE COMMITTEE

There were no matters from the Committee.

I ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS
1. Reminder to submit a letter of interest to renew term.

Ms. Ramirez-Thomas reminded Mr. Ivey to submit his letter of interest and resume as soon
as possible.

Mr. Ivey said he will do so.

J. ADJOURNMENT
There was no further business to come before the Committee.
MOTION: Jake Ivey moved, seconded by Gary Funkhouser, to adjourn the meeting.
VOTE: The motion was approved unanimously on a voice vote, and the Committee was adjoumned

at approximately 4:50 p.m.
W el

awd Eck Chair

Melessia Helberg, Stenographer

ARCHAEOLOGICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE MINUTES:  June 2, 2016 Page 5




